pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

June 2, 2023

Sunoco Pipeline LP
c¢/o Nicholas Bryan
535 Fritztown Road
Sinking Spring, PA 19608

Re:  Notice of Termination Approval Letter for a Portion of the Site
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (Mariner East 1I)
DEP Permit No. ESG0300015002
Londonderry Township, and Conewago Township, Dauphin County

Dear Mr. Bryan:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received a Notice of Termination (NOT)
form for a portion of the above-referenced project as required by 25 Pa. Code § 102.7. A final
site inspection of that portion, between station numbers 11175+08 and 11771+14, was conducted
on January 10, 2022, and a copy of the Earth Disturbance Inspection Report form is attached to
this letter. The site inspection found that the earth disturbance activities authorized by the permit
have been concluded on that portion; the site has been stabilized in accordance with the
requirements of 25 Pa. Code § 102.22(a)(2) (related to permanent stabilization); post-
construction stormwater management (PCSM) best management practices (BMPs) have been
installed or the site restoration or reclamation is complete; and temporary erosion and sediment
control (E&S) BMPs have been removed.

Since the portion of the project site described in the NOT has met all regulatory requirements,
DEP approves the NOT for this portion of the project site, and your permit coverage has been
amended to apply to the remainder of the project site. Please note that the responsible person(s)
identified in Appendix C of the NOT is now responsible for the long-term operation and
maintenance of the PCSM BMPs installed within the described portion of the approved permit.

The permittee and any co-permittees remain responsible for compliance related to the remainder
of the project site, not identified in the NOT, with the permit terms and conditions, including the
long-term operation and maintenance of all PCSM BMPs installed as part of the approved
ESCGP permit, and for any violations occurring on the project site in accordance with 235 Pa.
Code § 102.7(c).
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If you have questions about your permit, please contact Ronald Eberts, Jr. at
717.705.4819 or reberts@pa.gov and refer to Permit No. ESG0300015002.

Sincerely,
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. 3

Scott R. Williamson
Environmental Program Manager
Southcentral Region

Enclosures:  Final Earth Disturbance Inspection Report Form
NOT Completeness Review and Fieldwork Checklist (use only for NOT form #
3800-PM-BCW0229b)

cc: Robert Simcik, Tetra Tech, Inc. (by email)
Andrea Blosser. DEP Southcentral ARD (by email)
Tia Kissinger, Dauphin County Conservation District (by email)
Londonderry Township (by email)
Conewago Township (by email)



